Khalil Ur Rehman

Lab Technician

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: khalil.abbasi@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Khalil Ur Rehman is working as Lab Technician in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Khalil Ur Rehman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MCS in Computer Science Federal Urdu University of Arts, Science and Technology , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
BSc in Science University of Peshawar , Pakistan	1992 - 1994
F.Sc in Pre Engr BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1990 - 1992
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	1987 - 1989
Experience	
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2013- Present
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2008 - 2013
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2005 - 2008
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2004 - 2005
Instructor Fauji Foundation , Fauji Foundation Technical Training Center Lahore	2000 - 2000
Hardware Engr Kingdom of Saudia Arabia , Riyadh Saudia Arabia	1999 - 1999
Hardware Engr-1 Shafa International Hospital Islamabad, International Hospital Islamabad	1998 - 1998
Instructor Police College Sihala , Police College Sihala Islamabad	1997 - 1997
Awards	
Appreciation Letter Conduct of Open House in SEECS.	2010
Appreciation Letter Successful conduct of 7th SEECS (CAC) meeting.	2010